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November 26, 2018 

Sabrina Barnes, Director, Parks, Recreation and Library Services, City of Inglewood 

Mrs. Mindy Wilcox, Plaiming Manager, City of Inglewood 
Mr. Fred Jackson, Senior Planner, City ofinglewood 

Brian Allee, Managing Associate, ESA 

Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Request for Information 

As a follow up to your letter dated October 2, 201 8, ESA is requesting further information from the City of 
Inglewood Parks, Recreation and Library Services Department with regards to parks and recreational services ai1d 
facilities for the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC or Proposed Project) Environmental 
Impact Report (EIR). For the analysis, please confinn or provide the following information: 

1) What are the City park operating hours? Are these operating hours the sallle for all parks? If not, what 

are the operating hours for Center Park? 

Please feel free to contact me at (949) 753-7001 to discuss our information needs and/or any questions regarding 
the Proposed Project. An emailed response to this infonnation request would be ideal, and I can be reached at 
BAllee@esassoc.com. I appreciate your time ai1d assistance with this effort. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Allee 
Managing Associate 
ESA 


